

Contact

T +49 (0)89 747 266 0

F +49 (0)89 776 424

E Zumstein@maiwald.eu



Angela Zumstein

Partner
German Patent Attorney
European Patent Attorney
UPC Representative
Pharmacist

Angela Zumstein is a partner and managing director at Maiwald. She is an internationally recognised German and European patent attorney with a strong pharmaceutical background. She coordinates patent prosecution for clients worldwide and manages large patent portfolios. She provides strategic advice on matters such as opposition and nullity actions, as well as on post-grant management of IP portfolios. Angela has particular expertise in the field of organic chemistry, including speciality chemicals, catalysts, polymer chemistry and chemical engineering. She also handles the grant and enforcement of supplementary protection certificates throughout the EEA. Angela provides expert advice to a broad range of domestic and international clients from both the pharmaceutical and chemical industries. For several years, Angela has been highly involved in addressing and working with international clients and is responsible for the Chinese market. Angela has many times been listed as "IP Star" by Managing International Property (MIP) magazine and was also recommended as one of "Germany's Best Lawyers" by Handelsblatt. She is regularly ranked as "Recommended Lawyer" by Legal 500 Germany which described her as providing "highest quality of work, very service-oriented and easy to deal with. The best representation in opposition proceedings [...] in years. Makes complex issues appear simple". She has been praised by clients as "highly professional and willing to understand the client's issues."

REFERENCES

"Angela Zumstein has extensive portfolio management experience and regularly advises on SPC enforcement issues. A diligent and broad-ranging technician, she serves up technically precise and commercially informed prosecution work."

- IAM Patent 1000, 2023

"Angela Zumstein: Highest quality of work, very service-oriented and easy to deal with. The best representation in opposition proceedings I've seen in years. Makes complex issues appear simple."

- Legal 500 EMEA, 2021

Further references can be viewed on the profile.

CAREER

since 2009	Partner, shareholder and managing director at Maiwald
since 2009	Patent attorney at Maiwald
2006 - 2009	Partner at an IP law firm
2003 - 2006	Patent attorney at an IP law firm
2000 - 2003	Patent attorney trainee at an IP law firm

EDUCATION

2023	Admitted to practice before the UPC
2005	Admitted to practice as European patent attorney
2003	Admitted to practice as German patent attorney
2000 - 2002	Studied law for patent attorneys at the University of Hagen
1993 - 1998	Studied pharmacy at the Ludwig Maximilian University of München

PRACTICE AREAS

- 制药&生物科技
- 有机化学&聚合物
- 无机材料&建材
- 食品&农业
- 显示技术&光学
- 专利&实用新型
- 补充保护证书
- 知识产权咨询

SERVICES

- Patent prosecution and portfolio management
- Filing strategies and drafting patent applications
- Supplemental protection certificate proceedings
- Freedom-to-operate and validity analysis
- Opposition and nullity proceedings
- Patent litigation

RECOGNITIONS

- Recommended in Handelsblatt | Best Lawyers "Germany's Best Lawyers" 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024
- Recommended in MIP IP Star 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024
- Recommended in Legal 500 EMEA 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024
- Recommended in Legal 500 Deutschland 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024
- Recommended in IAM Patent 1000 "World's Leading Patent Professionals" 2023

PUBLICATIONS

- Germany: EBA Set to Hear Case on the Legality of the EPO's Video Proceedings, 2021
- JUVE Handbook 2021/2022: Co-publishing article on the topic of „Chancen und Stolpersteine bei Videoverhandlungen am EPA“

MEMBERSHIPS

- German Patent Attorney Association
- epi
- VPP

LANGUAGES

- German
- English
- French